The following comment was submitted via PUCWeb:

Name: Cathy Cooper

Submission Time: Jan 24 2024 2:33PM
Email: Catherine.Cooper@veolia.com
Telephone: 208-810-0516

Address: 8248 W Victory Rd

Boise, ID 83709

Name of Utility Company: Veolia Water Idaho
Case ID: IPC-E-23-24

Comment: "Dear Idaho Public Utilities Commission Staff and Commissioners, We are writing to offer
support for Idaho Power's filing to change the structure of its Flex Peak Program.

Veolia Water Idaho participates in the Commercial and Industrial Flex Peak Program and appreciates
Idaho Power and the Commission considering reducing the Incentive Adjustment penalty.

We believe it is just good sense to encourage customers to participate in this important program at
whatever level they can on any particular day.

Veolia Water Idaho stands in support of this effort.

We appreciate the time and effort put forth by the Commission and Staff to consider this impactful
adjustment.

Sincerely,

Cathy Cooper, P.E.
Director of Engineering
Veolia Water Idaho"
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RE: Case No. IPC-E-23-24

Dear Idaho Public Utilities Commission Staff and Commissioners,

We are writing to offer support for Idaho Power's filing to change the structure of its Flex
Peak Program.

Veolia Water Idaho participates in the Commercial and Industrial Flex Peak Program
and appreciates Idaho Power and the Commission considering reducing the Incentive
Adjustment penalty.

We believe it is just good sense to encourage customers to participate in this important
program at whatever level they can on any particular day.

Veolia Water Idaho stands in support of this effort.

We appreciate the time and effort put forth by the Commission and Staff to consider this
impactful adjustment.

Sincerely,

Cathy Cooper, P.E.
Director of Engineering
Veolia Water Idaho
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